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From: Hall, Kristin
To: COLLIER David; PALERMO Jaclyn; HOUGH Merlyn; Jill Inahara; HNIDEY Emil; HUEFTLE Max
Cc: Duboiski, Christi; Muller, Lori; Suzuki, Debra
Subject: RE: comment period scheduled to reopen on May 30
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 3:46:12 PM


Hello all –
 
I wanted to send a quick status update on the Oregon kitchen sink action.  The re-opened comment


period closed June 29th and we received no additional comments.
 
We’re now drafting our final action. 
 


Hope you had a happy 4th of July!
 
Kristin Hall
Air Planning Unit
Environmental Protection Agency
Seattle, Washington
206-553-6357
 
 


From: Hall, Kristin 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:14 AM
To: 'COLLIER David' <david.collier@state.or.us>; PALERMO Jaclyn <jaclyn.palermo@state.or.us>;
merlyn@lrapa.org; Jill Inahara <jill.inahara@state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <emil.hnidey@state.or.us>;
max hueftle <max@lrapa.org>
Cc: Duboiski, Christi <duboiski.christi@epa.gov>; Muller, Lori <muller.lori@epa.gov>; Suzuki, Debra
<Suzuki.Debra@epa.gov>
Subject: comment period scheduled to reopen on May 30
 
Hello Oregon folks,
 
The notice to reopen the comment period on the Oregon action will publish on May 30.  It will be
open for 30 days.  I’ll send the link next week.
 
Thank you again for all your work on the rules packages – Kristin
 
Kristin Hall
Air Planning Unit
Environmental Protection Agency
Seattle, Washington
206-553-6357
 
 


From: COLLIER David [mailto:david.collier@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:07 PM
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To: Hall, Kristin <Hall.Kristin@epa.gov>; PALERMO Jaclyn <jaclyn.palermo@state.or.us>;
merlyn@lrapa.org
Cc: Duboiski, Christi <duboiski.christi@epa.gov>; HNIDEY Emil <emil.hnidey@state.or.us>; Jill Inahara
<jill.inahara@state.or.us>; max hueftle <max@lrapa.org>; Muller, Lori <muller.lori@epa.gov>;
Suzuki, Debra <Suzuki.Debra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: status update
 
Kirsten, thanks for the update. Yes, we would appreciate a heads up when you know the
timing of re-opening the comment period.
 
D
 


From: Hall, Kristin [mailto:Hall.Kristin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:16 AM
To: COLLIER David <COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us>; HOUGH Merlyn <merlyn@lrapa.org>
Cc: Jill Inahara <jill.inahara@state.or.us>; HUEFTLE Max <max@lrapa.org>; Suzuki, Debra
<Suzuki.Debra@epa.gov>; Muller, Lori <muller.lori@epa.gov>; Duboiski, Christi
<duboiski.christi@epa.gov>
Subject: status update
 
Hi David and Merlyn,
 
Debra asked me to send you a status update on the Oregon permitting rule revisions action (aka
kitchen sink) and our review of the draft LRAPA rule changes to align with the Oregon changes.  I
apologize for falling behind and not communicating with you – I got pulled off on some Fairbanks
work.
 
Oregon permitting and general rule revisions – proposed action published March 22, 2017 at 82 FR
14654.
 
We received two anonymous adverse comments – one general comment about EPA regulations and
one about public processes at Division 209.  We also received a request to extend the comment
period submitted by Earthrise Law Center on behalf of Northwest Environmental Defense Center,
Neighbors for Clean Air, and Columbia Riverkeeper.
 
The request came in at the tail end of the comment period, and didn’t allow for enough time to do
an extension.  In this kind of situation in the past, we have generally re-opened the comment period,
soon after the original comment period closed.  We drafted a notice to re-open the comment period


for an additional 30 days, and it was signed by the Acting Regional Administrator on April 25th.  The
notice has been sent to HQs, but has not yet been cleared for publication in the Federal Register. 
We will let you know when that happens.
 


LRAPA draft permitting and general rule revisions – sent to EPA for review by April 17th.  EPA did
not meet deadline.
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The good news is that three of four EPA reviewers completed their review.  I am working with the
last reviewer to gather up the remaining few comments.  Back in April I talked with Max on the
phone about some of our feedback – and I committed to sending an email compiling the feedback. 
We are behind schedule and I apologize for that.  I will do my best to get you an email with our
compiled comments by the end of the week. 
 
Please let me know what additional questions come up.  Thank you for your patience!
 
Kristin Hall
Air Planning Unit
Environmental Protection Agency
Seattle, Washington
206-553-6357
 
 





